Martin, Ed, EMNRD B0 -0o07-.20/3]

_ -
From: Berry, Matthew J (Atlas Resource Partners) <Matt.Berry@epenergy.com>
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2013 9:48 AM
To: Martin, Ed, EMNRD
Subject: Inactive Well [ist

Good Morning Ed,

Hope your holidays were good here is some info on inactive wells we will be getting with engineer in couple of weeks
/nd send you more updated info on this wells.

A-18: waiting on new water line.

B-163: well is turned back on. Currently selling 15 mcf, the pumping unit is down stacked out. One of those we haven’t

pulled because of economics. Atlas will need to make a decision.

B-220: is up for plugging.

B-221: Stacked out not fixed for economic reasons.

D-120: Well needs worked over. Also need a new pumping unit, has not been fixed because of economic reasons. Atlas

will need to review for recommendations.

D-155: Pumping unit is shut down well makes a lot of water and no gas. According to records from 3-30-2013 to 4-30-

2013 it produced 530 bbls per day. Never has made over 3 mcf, down because of economic reasons

D-157: Pumping unit is shut down. 3-30-2013 t0 4-30-2013 it made 90 bb! per day and no gas, down because of

economic reasons

D-162: Pumping unit is shut down. Well has always made a lot of water and no gas. In March we pumped it for 1 week

and made 310 bbl a day and no gas, down because of economic reasons

Thanks,

Matt Berry

Production Foreman

Atlas Resource Partners, L.P.

309 Silver

Raton N.M. 87740

575-445-6785 (office)

505-652-8275 (cell)
575-445-6788 (fax)
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